
To 
The Director 
Indian Statistical Institute 

Sub: Approval for use of IGC funds for research collaboration 

Dear Sanghamitra, 

I plan to travel to Instituto Technologico Autonomo de Mexico (ITAM) in Mexico City to work with 
my collaborator Prof. Tridib Sharma . The dates of travel are 16-24 April, 2016: 

Depart Delhi on 16 April, 2016 
Return to Delhi on 24 April, 2016 

I have attached an invitation letter from ITAM with this letter. 

I would like to use my IGC funds for my travel and visa fees. Note that I will not require any local 
expenses. I am listing the approximate costs of travel. 

Airfare (approximate): Rs. 97,000 
Visa fee (approximate): Rs. 3,000 

Total cost (approximate): Rs. 1,00,000
 

I will be grateful if you can approve the use of IGC funds for this .
 

Many thanks. 

Debasis Mishra 
Associate Professor 
Economics and Planning Unit 
Indian Statistical Institute, Delhi 


